
III] hi IhTA I DI DN N k[I'L0] k N :1 DI 1171 ti IiII) J I] I ti D[N (II t 

REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, 
CITY OF HOUSTON, TEXAS 

(HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE ZONE) 



FRQ 111 

i DI 	i' i 3IN WatIXI  

(I 

	

___ 	THE HARDY/NEAR NORTHSIDE REDEVELOPMENT  

AUTHORITY AND REINVESTMENT ZONE NUMBER TWENTY-ONE, CITY OF HOUSTON, 
TEXAS, AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS: 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment 
Authority (the "Authority") will hold a joint meeting with the Board of Directors of the Reinvestment Zone 
Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas (the "Zone") to be held on Monday, February 8, 2016, at 4:00 
p.m., at 218 Joyce Street, Houston, Texas, 77009, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such 
orders, resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary, convenient, or 
desirable with respect to the following matters: 

	

1. 	Minutes of the previous meetings. 

	

2. 	Presentation from TxDot. 

	

3. 	Bookkeeper's Report, including: 
a. payment of invoices. 

	

4. 	Projects Report: 
a. Agreement with Houston Parks Board--pedestrian pathways/hike and bike project. 
b. Contract for Hardy Yards Improvements project Phases 1 and 2. 

i. Contractor Pay Requests; 
ii. Change Orders; and 
iii. Report from Tifworks, LLC. 

	

5. 	Capital improvements plan, economic development projects and Zone boundary extensions: 
a. Resolution Adopting Third Amended Project Plan. 

	

6. 	Executive Session - the Authority: 
a. confer with legal counsel, Open Meetings Act, V,T.C.A., Government Code § 55 1.071; 
b. purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code 

§551.072; and 
c. economic development negotiations, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551.087. 

	

7. 	Executive Session - the Zone: 
a. confer with legal counsel, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 55 1.071; 
b. purchase exchange, lease or value of real property, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code 

§551.072; and 
c. economic development negotiations, Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A., Government Code § 551.087. 

	

8. 	Public comments. 

Clark Stockton Lord 
Attorney for the Authority and the Zone 

#5109721.1 



IIIhIu1NLI1J 4 	 IIh(19 

I I El i )WjI 	L[I] i ij io as .i ai ii &'i a S] 1YA I h1 WUI NI(S) 1 N I'd 

January 11, 2016 

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
(the "Authority") convened in regular session, open to the public, at 1201 Naylor, Houston, 
Texas, 77002, on the 11th day of January 2016, and the roll was called of the duly constituted 
officers and members of the Board, to-wit: 

Edward Reyes 	Chair/Assistant Secretary 
Lloyd Burke 	Vice Chair/Investment Officer 
Sylvia Cavazos 	Secretary 
Richard Cantu 	Assistant Secretary 
Fernando Zamarripa Assistant Secretary 

and all of said persons were present except Directors Cantu and Burke, thus constituting a 
quorum. 

Also present were: Clark Lord and Debbie Russell of Bracewell & Giuliani, LLP; Dallas 
Anderson of Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C.; Ross Lybrand of the City of Houston; Ralph 
De Leon of TIF Works; Ken Belanger of Cypress Real Estate Advisors and Luis Garcia of 
METRO. 

3N I 'A I IfiSIsiTSJ 	!! !DJ!P 

Director Reyes noted that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order. 

I I1S1 N fISJJiJ1 ak'4[IT1B1L Ii*1I[E9 

The Board considered approval of the minutes of October 19, 2015. Following 
discussion, upon a motion made by Director Cavazos and seconded by Director Zamarripa, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of October 19, 2015, 

1111) 1 414 a 9 U DI REM 1A  

Mr. Anderson then presented the bookkeeper's report and invoices submitted for payment 
to the Board for review and approval. A copy of the bookkeeper's report is attached to these 
minutes. 

Mr. Anderson next presented a new engagement letter with his firm that incorporates new 
accounting standards. 

Following discussion on the bookkeeper's report, the invoices submitted for payment and 
the engagement letter with Bentley Bratcher and Associates, upon a motion made by Director 



Cavazos and seconded by Director Zamarripa, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 
bookkeeper's report, the invoices submitted for payment and the engagement letter as presented. 

r.xei i 	i ai 'fliSitiiii OXU 	i rt'i ii7 1 ) 

Mr. Lord reported that the Houston Parks Board is still working to see if the TIGER grant 
can be amended. The Board took no action on the matter. 

I1S)iU U U I i) 11 £1 1 V'&'I i I11 W I J 	aI I K1 

The Board next discussed the contract for the Hardy Yards Improvements including the 
pay estimates and change orders for same. Mr. Lord informed the Board that Grantworks has 
reviewed all of the pay estimates and change orders and certified that everything has been 
performed in accordance with the requirements of the GLO and the City. He then presented a 
Resolution Authorizing Draw 6 on City of HoustonlGLO Grant Proceeds. After review and 
discussion, Director Cavazos moved that the Board adopt the Resolution as presented, approve 
the pay estimates and change orders as presented and approve the draw on the contract for the 
Hardy Yards Improvements. Director Zamarripa seconded the motion and it carried by 
unanimous vote. 

i awij 	(SA4U II i%'II] .1 41 

Mr. De Leon then reported on the project construction coordination meetings held in 
connection with the Hardy Yards improvements contract. 

U VIfl I I J (IA'i k' I DIU II FJ 	 I (1 II *'A al gij I U 	(IJ aii i,i ] 
BOUNDARY EXTENSIONSlFI 

Mr. Lord reported that the proposed Project Plan Amendment most likely will be ready to 
approve at the February meting. The Board took no action on the matter 

[[Ih&'A DII at Ii Ll (liii V I'i 31h1 *{II1 (I)U i&IJ iIl 	}(II U [I] t1IkI}:Ksi I IFAII W U )I l 
551,TEXAS GOVERNMENTCODE  

The Board did not go into executive session. 

i:i Imi U J 	DIII I 

The Board discussed the possibility of having TxDot attend the next meeting to report on 
planned changes to 1-45. Mr. De Leon stated that he would contact TxDot regarding same. 

2 



There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary 



Table of Documents 

Bookkeeper's Report ........................................ ............................................................................... 1 

#5107785.1 



kI kIII N *lI) 1 (liii 1 L'A I 11 I I[ 

ciii 

I 1 I II'i Ii N I I WO)I UIIJ I fi 	i'i aKi I'fi)I SJ N 'II) i: (S1IJI (I1hI 

January 11, 2016 

The Board of Directors (the "Board") of Reinvestment Zone Number Twenty-One, City 
of Houston (the "Zone") convened in regular session, open to the public, at 1201 Naylor, 
Houston, Texas, 77002, on the 11th day of January 2016, and the roll was called of the duly 
constituted officers and members of the Board, to-wit: 

Edward Reyes 	Chair/Assistant Secretary 
Lloyd Burke 	Vice Chair/Investment Officer 
Sylvia Cavazos 	Secretary 
Richard Cantu 	Assistant Secretary 
Fernando Zamarripa Assistant Secretary 

and all of said persons were present except Directors Cantu and Burke, thus constituting a 
quorum. 

Also present were: Clark Lord and Debbie Russell of Bracewell & Giuliani, LLP; Dallas 
Anderson of Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C.; Ross Lybrand of the City of Houston; Ralph 
Dc Leon of TIF Works; Ken Belanger of Cypress Real Estate Advisors and Luis Garcia of 
METRO. 

I] aN I 1VA  I ki Ill' lils] 	illii 111111 (SI$) .1 I] 

Director Reyes noted that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order. 

A I k1Ii N DF'L$) J J 1 Dl'i Oiu13k' $ I aN I I[ 

The Board considered approval of the minutes of October 19, 2015. Following 
discussion, upon a motion made by Director Cavazos and seconded by Director Zamarripa, the 
Board voted unanimously to approve the minutes of October 19, 2015, 

Mr. Lord reported that the Houston Parks Board is still working to see if the TIGER grant 
can be amended. The Board took no action on the matter. 



si i 	iU 

The Board next discussed the contract for the Hardy Yards Improvements including the 
pay estimates and change orders for same, Mr. Lord informed the Board that Grantworks has 
reviewed all of the pay estimates and change orders and certified that everything has been 
performed in accordance with the requirements of the GLO and the City. He then presented a 
Resolution Authorizing Draw 6 on City of HoustonlGLO Grant Proceeds. After review and 
discussion, Director Cavazos moved that the Board adopt the Resolution as presented, approve 
the pay estimates and change orders as presented and approve the draw on the contract for the 
Hardy Yards Improvements. Director Zamarripa seconded the motion and it carried by 
unanimous vote. 

ai 	i 	U I I áÁ![S) 1 

The Board did not go into executive session. 

:i phi 'j 	(Id I 

The Board discussed the possibility of having TxDot attend the next meeting to report on 
planned changes to 1-45. Mr. De Leon stated that he would contact TxDot regarding same. 

2 



There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned. 

Secretary 

#5113271,1 



HARDY/NEAR NORTHSDE TRZ #21 

Accrual Basis 	 Balance Sheet 
As of February 8, 2016 

Feb 8, 16 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Checking/Savings 

BANK OF AMERICA 

TEX POOL AC 7932300001 

Total Checking/Savings 

Total Current Assets 

Fixed Assets 

CIP - Hardy Yards Phase I Imp, 

DeveL Cost - Hike and Bike Tr 

Total Fixed Assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

Liabilities 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

Equity 

*Fund Balance 

Net Income 

Total Equity 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 

283,607.14 

652,839.44 

936,446.58 

936,446.58 

7,661,286.95 

123,022.07 

7,784,309.02 

8,720,755.60 

4,556.06 

4,556.06 

4,556.06 

7,677,155.23 

1,039,044.31 

8,716,199.54 

8,720,755.60 

No Assurance Provided. 

Page #1 



Accrual Basis 
Profit Loss Budget vs. Actual 

July 1, 2015 through February 8, 2016 

Actual Budget 

Julyl,2015- Julyl,2015- 
Feb 8, 2016 Feb 8,2016 $ Over Budget %ofBudget 

1,080,941.09 7,093,238.00 -6,012,296.91 15.24% 

336.22 162.00 174.22 207.54% 

0.00 170.00 -170.00 0.0% 

0.00 185,329.00 -185,329.00 0.0% 

1,081,277.31 7,278,899.00 -6,197,621.69 14.86 

1,081,277.31 7,278,899.00 -6,197,621.69 14.86% 

	

3,941.02 	25,000.00 	-21,058.98 	15.76% 

	

3,941.02 	25,000.00 	-21,058.98 	15.76% 

	

2,869.09 	 0.00 	2,869.09 	100.0% 

	

6,810.11 	25,000.00 	-18,189.89 	27.24% 

11,961.00 10,000.00 1,961.00 119.61% 

12,450.76 15,000.00 -2,549.24 83.01% 

10,000.00 8,000.00 2,000.00 125.0% 

134.01 0.00 134.01 100.0% 

877.12 800.00 77.12 109.64% 

0.00 75.00 -75.00 0.0% 

35,422.89 33,875.00 1,547.89 104.57% 

0.00 12,368,600.00 -12,368,600.00 0.0% 

42,233.00 12,427,475.00 -12,385,242.00 0.34% 

1,039,044.31 -5,148,576.00 6,187,620.31 -20.18% 
1,039,044.31 -5,148,576.00 6,187,620.31 -20.18% 

Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 

Grant Income Construction 

Interest on TexPool 

Interest on TIRZ revenue 

Tax increments 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 

Program and Project Consultants 

Legal Consultants 

General Counsel Representation 

Total Legal Consultants 

Other Consultants 

Total Program and Project Consultants 

TIRZ Administration Overhead 

Accounting Services 

Administrative Services 

Audit Services 

Bank Charges 

Insurance - Liability 

Office Expense 

Total TIRZ Administration Overhead 

Property Improvements 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

No Assurance Provided. 
Page #2 



Accrual Basis 
	

: rzi .1ij 	iFt If1 III 4'.1I 

July 1, 2015 through February 8, 2016 

Type Date 	 Num Memo Paid Amount 

Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 

Grant Income - Construction 

Grant income received to reimburse Cypress Advisors for 

Deposit 11110/2015 payment of construction expenses requested on Drew #5 1080,941.09 

Total Grant Income - Construction 1,080,941.09 

Interest on TexPool 

Deposit 07/31/2015 July 2015 Interest 34.90 

Deposit 08/31/2015 August 2015 Interest 39.67 

Deposit 09/30/2015 September 2015 Interest 45.60 

Deposit 10/31/2014 October 2015 Interest 53.54 

Deposit 11/30/2014 November 2015 Interest 59.22 

Deposit 12/31/2014 December 2015 Interest Income 103,29 

Total Interest on TexPool 336.22 

Total Income 1,081,277.31 

Gross Profit 1081,277.31 

Expense 

Program and Project Consultants 

Legal Consultants 

General Counsel Representation 

Bill 08/07/2015 21624241 General Counsel through July 31, 2015 360.00 

Bill 09/11/2015 21627361 General Counsel through August 31, 2015 1,563.60 

Bill 10/06/2015 21629431 General Counsel through September 30, 2015 540.00 

Bill 11/0412015 21631941 General Counsel through October 31, 2015 756.45 
Bill 02/04/2016 21640408 General Counsel through January 31, 2016 720.97 

Total General Counsel Representation 3941.02 

Total Legal Consultants 3,941.02 

Other Consultants 

Bill 07/31/20152 Attend Jun B.M.; Attend Const. Frog. Mtgs 1,397.39 

Bill 10/1512015 3 Attend Const Frog. Mtgs; Field reconnaissance 1,471.70 

Total Other Consultants 2,869.09 

Total Program and Project Consultants 6,810.11 

TIRZ Administration Overhead 

Accounting Services 

Bill 08/06/2015 13030-001-005 AprB.M.; Prep for and Attend May B. M.; Apr, May bkkp 3,707.00 
Prep for and Attend Aug B.M.; Aug & Sep bkkp; Prep draft 

Bill 09/24/2015 13030-001-006 Fin. Stmts. for FY 2015 audit. 3,782.00 

Bill 10/08/2015 13030-001-007 Prep draft Fin. Stmts. for FY 2015 audit; Assit auditors 1,434.00 

Bill 10/16/2015 13030-001-008 Prep for Oct. B.M.; Assist auditors with FY2OlSaudit. 957.00 

Bill 11/06/2015 13030-001-009 Oct B.M.; Bank of America PIN 531.00 
Prep for subsequently canceled Nov. & Dec. B.M.; Oct & 

Bill 01/06/2016 13030-001-0010 Nov bkkp 825.00 

Bill 02/03/2016 13030-001-0011 Prep for and Attend Jan B.M. 725.00 

Total Accounting Services 11,961.00 

No Assurance Provided. 
Page #4 



Administrative Services 

Bill 08/07/2015 21624027 

Bill 09/11/2015 21627317 

Bill 10/06/2015 21629434 

Bill 11/04/2015 21631932 

Bill 12103/2015 21635150 

Bill 01/07/2016 21637563 

Bill 02/04/2016 21640410 

Total Administrative Services 

Audit Services 

Bill 

Bill 

Total Audit Services 

Bank Charges 

Check 

Check 

Total Bank Charges 

Insurance - Liability 

Bill 

11/1012015 300-20 

11/1012015 300-20 

09/15/2015 ACH 

12/15/2015 ACH 

12/01/2015 6754 

Total Insurance - Liability 

Total TIRZ Administraton Overhead 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Net Income 

Accrual Basis 	

Profit  
July 1, 2015 through February 8, 2016 

- Type 	Date 	Num 	 Memo 	 Paid Amount 

Meeting Services through July 31, 2015 

Meeting Services through August 31, 2015 

Meeting Services through September 30, 2015 

Meeting Services through October 31, 2015, 

Meeting Services through November 30, 2015, 

Meeting Services through December 31, 2015. 

Meeting Services through January 31, 2016 

FYE 06.30.15 Final Audit Billing 

FYE 06,30.15 Single Audit Billing 

August 2015 Account Analysis Fee 

November 2014 Account Analysis Fee 

2015-2016 FY Insurance Premiums 

1559.82 

2,551.56 

1,277.98 

2,654.10 

1,170,05 

658.16 

2,579,09 

12,450.76 

7,000.00 

3,000.00 

10,000.00 

87.41 

46.60 

134.01 

877.12 

877.12 

35,422.89 

42,233.00 

1,039,044.31 

1,039 , 044.31 

No Assurance Provided. 
Page #4 



: ri i9WAUAWN. URTAW DE—MRY14M 
Unpaid Bills Detail 

As of February 8, 2016 

Type Date Num Open Balance Page(s) 

Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C. 

Bill 11/06/2015 13030-001-009 531.00 6 

Bill 02/03/2016 13030-001-0011 725.00 7 

Total Bentley, Bratcher & Associates, P.C. 1,256.00 

BRACEWELL & GIULIANI, LLP 

Bill 02/04/2016 21640408 720.97 8 

Bill 02/04/2016 21640410 2579.09 9-11 

Total BRACEWELL & GIULIANI, LLP 

TOTAL 
	

4,556.06 

No Assurance Provided. 

Page #5 



Invoice Date: November 6, 2015 
Invoice Number: 13030-001-009 

For professional services rendered through October 31, 2015 in 
connection with the following: 

+ Attend October Board meeting 

+ Post Board meeting procedures 

+ Communication with Board of America regarding PIN 
number 

as well as miscellaneous advice and consultation related thereto  

Asa reminder, our invoices are due and payable within 30 days from the invoice date, noted above. Interest 
commences at the rate of 1.5% per month for any portion of a month the invoice is outstanding beyond this 
time period. 

515 West Greens Road, Suite 710 • Houston, Texas 77067-4525 0 281/875-8181 6 Fax 281/875-9002 11  www.bentkyassoe.com  • 

Page #6 



T) BENTLEY, BRATCHEII. ASSOCIATES, PC 

Lj certified Public ccountants 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 
515 W. Greens Rd., Suite 710 
Houston, TX 77067 

Invoice Date: February 3, 2016 
Invoice Number: 13030-001-0011 

For professional services rendered through January 30, 2016 in 
connection with the following: 

Preparation for January Board meeting 

Attend January Board meeting 

Post Board meeting procedures 

as well as miscellaneous advice and consultation related thereto 	$ 725 

As a reminder, our invoices are due and payable within 30 days from the Invoice date, noted above. Interest 
commences at the rate of 1.5% per month for any portion of a month the invoice is outstanding beyond this 
time period. 

15 West Greens Road, Sufte 710 Offouston, Texas 770674525 2811815811 a Fax 281I8759002 a www.beatleyassoc.com  

Page #7 



Bracewell LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 

Page I 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 February 4, 2016 
do John R. Madsen, Bookkeeper 	 Invoice: 21640408 
6750 West Loop South Freeway 	 B/A: 04674 
Bellaire, TX 77401-4108 

Our Matter #: 037619.000001 For Services Through January 31, 2016 
General Counsel 

	

Hours Rate/Hr 	Amount 

01/11/16 	Prepare for and attend Board meeting 	Clark Stockton Lord 	2.00 	400.00 	800.00 

	

Hours 	Rate/Hr 	Amount 
Clark Stockton Lord 	 2,00 	400.00 	800.00 

Total 	2.00 	400.00 	800.00 

Less Discount 	 (80.00) 

Total Fees for Professional Services 	 $ 720.00 

Costs 

Amount 

01/31/16 	 Postage 01 01221604674 POSTAGE Batch 770 	 0.97 

Fees for Professional Services ........... ........ ........... ....................... ............ . .................... $ 720.00 

Costs....................................................................................................................................0,97 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 	 $ 720.97 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

Page #8 



Bracewell LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P. 0. Box 848566 
Dallas, TX 75284-8566 

713 223-2300 
TAX ID 74-1024827 	

Page 1 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 February 4, 2016 
do John R. Madsen 	 Invoice: 21640410 
6750 West Loop South Freeway 	 B/A: 04674 
Bellaire, Texas 77401-4108 

Our Matter #: 037619.000003 For Services Through January 31, 2016 
Meeting Services 

Hours Rate/Hr Amount 

0.25 292.50 73.13 

0.25 292.50 73.13 

0.25 292.50 73.13 

0.25 292.50 73.13 

0,50 292.50 14625 

01/04/16 	Discussions with C Lord regarding the agenda Deborah Russell 
for the January meeting; review 
correspondence received by the Authority from 
TML regarding the status of the payment of 
the invoice for insurance 

01/05/16 	Prepare email to the Board and consultants 	Deborah Russell 
transmitting the draft agenda for review and 
comment 

01/05/16 	Prepare resolution authorizing draw no. 6 on 	Deborah Russell 
GLO funds 

01/06/16 	Discussions regarding preparation of the Board Deborah Russell 
packets for the January Board meeting 

01/07/16 	Prepare email to L Rodriguez transmitting the Deborah Russell 
agenda for the January meeting for posting; 
email correspondence with the bookkeeper 
regarding the financials for the January 
meeting; email correspondence with the 
bookkeeper regarding an addition to the 
agenda for the meeting; revise same; prepare 
email to the city transmitting the revised 
agenda; prepare email to the distribution group 
transmitting the agenda for the January 
meeting; email correspondence with 
GrantWorks to confirm any pay requests for 
the month 

01/08/16 	Prepare email to the Board regarding quorum Deborah Russell 
for the meeting; prepare email to the agenda 
distribution list with a reminder of the change 
in meeting place; discussions regarding 
finalization of the board packets; prepare email 

0.50 	292,50 	146.25 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

Page #9 



Bracewell LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Page 2 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 February 4, 2016 
Invoice: 21640410 

Hours Rate/I-Jr 	Amount 

to the bookkeeper regarding the engagement 
letter to be included in same; prepare email to 
the Board transmitting the link to the Board 
packet; meeting with C Lord regarding 
compliance with 1-1131295; prepare draft letter 
for distribution to consultants; discussions 
regarding transmittal of same 

01/11/16 Prepare for the board meeting; email Deborah Russell 	2.00 	292.50 	585.00 
correspondence with the bookkeeper regarding 
the wire transfer of draw no. 6 to the 
developer; travel to and attend the January 
board meeting 

01/12/16 Email correspondence with R De Leon and Deborah Russell 	0.25 	292.50 	73.13 
TxDot regarding a presentation regarding the 
freeway expansion at the next Board meeting; 
prepare email to the Board regarding a 
presentation by TxDot at the February Board 
meeting; email correspondence regarding 
adding K Cisneros to the agenda distribution 
list; revise the list accordingly 

01/15/16 Review email from R De Leon regarding the Deborah Russell 	0.25 	292.50 	73.13 
copies of landscape plans to include in the 
February Board packets; email correspondence 
from C Andrews requesting a copy of the 
minutes of the January meeting 

01/19/16 Review the Summary of Claim Experience Deborah Russell 	0.25 	292.50 	73,13 
Report prepared by TML; print same and route 
for filing 

01/20/16 Email correspondence from R De Leon Deborah Russell 	0.25 	292.50 	73.13 
requesting a copy of the board packet from the 
January meeting; transmit same as requested 

01/21/16 Email from G Hill requesting to be added to Deborah Russell 	0.25 	292.50 	73.13 
the distribution list for the Authority; revise the 
distribution list accordingly 

01/25/16 Conduct follow up from the January Board Deborah Russell 	0.50 	292.50 	146.25 
meeting; assemble attachments to minutes; 
filing in accordance with the Records 
Management Act requirements 

01/26/16 Prepare the draft agenda for the February Deborah Russell 	0.25 	292.50 	73.13 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

Page #10 



Bracewell LLP 
ArrORNEYSAT LAW 

Page 3 

Hardy/Near Northside Redevelopment Authority 	 February 4, 2016 
Invoice: 21640410 

Board meeting 

01/27/16 	Prepare the minutes of the January Board 	Deborah Russell 
meeting; implement revisions to the agenda 
adding the resolution approving project plan 

01/28/16 	Perform follow up from the January Board 	Deborah Russell 
meeting; assemble attachments to minutes; 
organize file 

01/29/16 	Discussions with C Lord regarding the draft 	Deborah Russell 
agenda and the status of the amendment of the 
project plan 

Hours Rate/Hr Amount 

1.25 292.50 365.63 

0.25 292.50 73.13 

0.25 292.50 73.13 

Summary of Fees 

Hours 
Deborah Russell 	 7.75 - 

Total 	7.75 

Total Fees for Professional Services 

Costs 

	

Rate/fir 	Amount 

	

292.50 	2,266,94 

	

292.50 	2,266.94 

$ 2,266.94 

Binding 
01/11/16 	 Binding BATCH 2885 GBC BINDINGS 
01/11/16 	 Binding BATCH 2885 TABS 

Total: Binding 

Renroductions 
01/11/16 	 Reproductions EQTJITRAC COPIES 1929 pagesBATCH OHO 

Feesfor Professional Services ................................................................................... .$ 2,266.94 

Costs.................................................................................................................................312.15 

Total Current Billing for this Matter 

STATEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IS PAYABLE UPON PRESENTATION 
INVOICE AMOUNT DUE IN UNITED STATES DOLLARS 

Page #11 

16.20 
6.60 

22.80 

289.35 



-(~)- 7OL7 
NORTH 	0 	50' 	100' 	 200' 

ORIGINAL SCALE' 1" = 100 

PLANT LIST 
ABER, BOTANICAL NAME 	 COMMON NAME 	 SIZE 	SPACING 

TREES 

SN Setule n,gra Poor Birch 3" ow/per AN Shown 

CE Cnroidlanr 0 'Gesent Museum' Palo Verde 3" oAlpnr (main loader) As Shown 

PM4 Pletanos meorcana 4 in. Mexican Sycamore 4" calliper As Shown 

P146 Platanus Mexicana 6 In. Mexican Sycamore 6" caliper As Shown 

OT Quercum boone Texas Red Oak 4" caliper AN Shown 

PERENNIALSJSI4RUBS 

AA Agave 05051015 Whale 'N Tongue Agave leGAL 36" D.C.  
Agave "Blue Flame" Blue Flame  Agave  15 GAL As Shown ABF 

AM Achilles meill010lmumn San ecoiden/Olis /5/nRc yam/ow I GAL 12" D.C. 

SF Sable femirr0000 'Henry Duelberg' Henri Oeelberg SalVe 3 GAL 24"o.c. 

VT Verbena 'Homestead Purple' Homestead Verbena I GAL 10" 0.0. 

ERE Eohrneoae purpurea, Purple Cermeflewen, 1 GAL 12" D.C. 

Rudbeclmie fulgide Slack Eyed Susan - SO/SO Mix 

GROUN000VER 

CT Cereotureulicola Berkeley Sedge I GAL 12" 0,0 

CO Careogbaucodea Blue Sedge 1 GAL 12" ..c. 

FT Flour Pumrle Fig Ivy 1 SAL penptene 

DETAL PLANTING KEYNOTES 
ABBR. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE SPACING 

GRASSES 
9-0 	PLANTING AND LANDSCAPE 

MC Muhleebergra caprllarlu Gulf lANkly 3 GAL 24" DC• 
01 TREE PLANTING IN GRAVEL -TYPE 1 	1/ L9-01 
0.2 TREE PLANTING IN GRAVEL - TFPE 2 	3 / LB-El 

ME Mahbenbergta ememleyi El Tom El Tars Mahly 3 GAL 24" 05 95 SHRUB PLANT NG 	 2/ L9-01 
PA Penniuetum alopecuroides 'Little Bunny' Lithe Bunny Pennieetum 3 GAL 2400, 94 STEEL EDGING 	 SI 1-9/51 

TURF 95 VINE PLANTING 	 4 1 19-01 

Cynodon deElylOn Bermuda Grass PLANTING LEGEND 
STEEL EDGING 

SOD [1111 VERBENA 

LITTLE SUNNY PENNISETUM 	EL TORO MUHLY 

HENRI GUELBUHG SAL//IA 	[III BERKELEY SEDGE 

rTi GULFMLIHLY 	 ii  BLUE SEDGE 

BLACK EYED SUSAN MIX 	L--j 

TIRZ #21: HARDY YARDS REDEVELOPMENT 
LEONA STREET, CHAPMAN STREET, 

AND FULTON STREET 

OVERALL PLANTING PLAN 

L8-OO 
NOTE' CITY SIGNATURES /5/ED FOR ONE YEAR ONLY 
A//TO SATE OF SIGNATURES 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
DEPARTMENT  OF PUBLIC WORKS AND  ENGINEER NG 

95105 	 . htemc & S/EEET/65/SE 

HO FOAl 	 :, -" 01040 HonoR QTEIT 

El/ru 	 F9SIOTES 

RUE 	NO:  FOR CITE OF #0/STUN USE ONLY 

JOE 	NO. 
C/TX DAD 	iDuu 

Xu u  

DATE: 	JUL02015  

DIN , Bl 	OW 46 OS DOT. 	SF: 	ow 

SCALE: i 	=100 

SHED No 	37 OF 72 

NO I DATE  I 	 REVISIONS 	 APP 

CYPRESS REAL ESTATE ADVISORS 
HARRIS COUNTY. TEXAS 



I 
I 

FULTOWST-- 

I/O. I DATE I 	 REVISIONS 	 I APP 

CYPRESS REAL ESTATE ADVISORS 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

TREES GRASSES 

EN BeVila nignu River Birch 3' osllper As Shown MC Mohlerberglo vopillorie GO/I Mvhly 	 3 GAL 	24" .... 

CE Cercidioro .'D ... 	Mvsovnn' Palo Verde 3" veToer Irreln leader) Ac Shown ME MohIEnbEnglu emornIeVi DI Torn El Torn Id//hly 	 3 GAL 	24"On 

PM4 Pielunoc rnn,dooro 4 iv. Mnovun Sycamore 4 	veilpor As Shown PA Pennioelorn dlop000rndeo Li/ne Bunny Li/Rd Bonny Pennrserorrr 	3 GAL 	24' 0.0. 

PME PlsGnuo Men/carob I, Meninen Sy-nn- 6" calIper As Shown TURF 
QT Quercus Texans Texan Red Oak 4" calIper As Shown 

Cpr000n dactylon Bernruda Grace 

PERENNIALS/SHRUBS 

AA Ageve Ovanrolis Male's Tongue Aguve lEGAL 08' 0.0 

ABE Agove 'Blue Flornre' Blue Flenre Agave 15 GAL An Shown 

Am Ac/n/lea vrlllefnliunr var. 0cc/dee/Silo VAliSe yar'vw I GAL 12" ax. 

SF Se/vie rOrlflaxea 'Henry Due/berg I/any DueIber9 Salve S GAL 240,0 

VT Verbena 'Elaine/Saud Purple' Homestead Verbena I GAL 18" on, 

ERF EnS/naves purporea, Purple Corn/lower, 
EluDE Eyed Satan - 501E0 Mm 

1 GAL  12'n ,  
Roybeckie fulgids 

GROIJNOCOVER 

CT Carve turnvlrcalo Rerineley Sedge IGAL 12'o V 

CG Cnr,ugluucudeu El/c Sedge I GAL IZOO 

FP Flout P/ni/a Fig Ivy I GAL per p10EV 

IN-) 0 
I- 
I 
I 

PLANT LIST 
ABBR, BOTANICAL NAME 

co 
-J 

PLANTING KEYNOTES 	°°
SlIEET 

() 
PLANTING AND LANDSCAPE 

9,1 TREE SLANTING IN GRAVEL - TYPE I 	I / L8-0 I 
9,2 TREE PLANTING IN GRAVEL - TYPE 2 	2 / Lb-Cl 

0,3 S//RUB P LANTING 	 OILy-El 

04 STEEL EDGING 	 SiLO-ni 

9.5 VISE PLANTING 	 A/ Lb-El 

PLANTING LEGEND 
STEEL EDGING 

SOD 	 II VERBENA 

LITTLE BUNNY PENNISETUM II EL TONG MJHLY 

HENRI OUELSURG SALVIA 	 BERKELEY SEDGE 

II GULF MUHLY 	 ii ELURSEDGE 

PIJRPLEGONEFLOWER, 	 WHITE YARROW 
BLACKEYEDSUSAN'AlITT 	

'V YE 

II.oIIe.oiIr1n,.IIIIIeIII.IxIII 
:..~ TIRZ#21: HARDY YARDS REDEVELOPMENT 

LEONA STREET, CHAPMAN STREET, 
AND FULTON STREET 

PLANTING PLAN 
L8-01 

NOTE; CITY SIGNATURES VAUD FOR ONE YEAR ONLY 
AFTER DATE OF SIONA7JRE2  

CITY OF HOUSTON 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ENGINEERING 

ASTER 	 , , 	 lx S19ErJM.t 

WASTEWATER 	
- 	

, ,— STERO PATER 006/TT 

DJR' 

TIERS FASUTG 

FILE 	ND' 	FOR CITY OR HOUSTON USE DOLT 

JOB 	
CrY DEC 50, 

DATE: 	JULY 2or5 

E5T 10 
4o57 

TLS"T 
NORTH S 	

5 T' 
	 20'  

ORIGINAL SCALE 1" = TO' 
TACO Ny, 	38 OF 72 

AA (3) 

PA (32) 

COMMON NAME 	 SIZE 	SPACING 	 ABBE, BOTANICAL NAME 
	

COMMON NAME 	 SIZE 	SPACING 



00 

PLANT LIST 
	

PLANTING KEYNOTES 	n1 

ABBR. BOTANICAL NAME 
	

COMMON NAME 	 SIZE 	SPACING 	 ABBR, BOTANICAL NAME 
	

COMMON NAME 
	

SIZE 	SPACING 
an DI AEITI1JI2 AND  I AMflQ(1AD 

TREES GRASSES 

EN Belula nigre River Birch 3" calIper As Showrr MC MaHlenberglo caplilono ,uIr Muhly 	 3 GAL 	24 s.c 
9.1 TREE PLANTING IN GRAVEL - TYPE I 	I 	L9-Ol 
92 TREE PLANTING IN GRAVEL - TYPE 2 	3/ 19'Ul 

CE Cercldkrnr x 'Desert MaCearn' Palo Verde 3" caliper (men leader) As Shown ME Mohienbergis ernereleyl El Torn UI Tore Muhly 	 3 GAL 	2400 03 SHRUB PLANTING 	 2/ L9-OI 

PM4 Pterarca nreoicera dIn Mexican Sycamore 4 	caliper As Shown PA Pennisetunr alopeouroidas 'LiSle Bunny' Ldde Bonny Pennisetum 	2 GAL 	24" B.c 9,4 STEEL EDGING 	 5/ 19-01 

PM6 Pletenun Vex/carla 6 In. Mexican Sycamore 6' caliper An Shxwn TURF 9.5 VINE PLANTING 	 4, LI-cl 

CT Quercas lexana Texan Red Oak 4 	calIPer As Shown 
Cynodon dactylon Bermuda Grass PLANTINGLEGEND 

PERENNIAL5ISHRUBS 

VA Agave Ouatifolio Whale's Tongue Ague 15 GAL 30" cc STEEL EDGING 

NSF Agese 'Blue Flame' Blue Flown Ague IN GAL An Shown 
SOD 	 IF 	I VERBENA 

AM Achilles rnillefolium car. 000identoIis Write yarrow I GAL 32" 0,0. - 
SF Solve ferinecaa 'Henry Duelberg Henri Duelbnrg Salvia 3 GAL 240,0, LITTLE BUNNY PENNISETUM V-i'-I EL TORO MUHLV 
VT VerBena Homestead Purple' Homestead Verbena 1 GAL IN" o.c. 

ERE Echinacee purpureo, Pumpte Coneflower, I GAL 32" 00. HENRI DUELBURG SALVIA 	 BERKELEY SEDGE 

Rudbeckla fulgido Black Eyed Susan - 50110 Mix 
I' 	.1 GULF MUHLY 	 I 	I BLUE SEDGE 

GROUNDCOVER 

CT Carexturnulicolo Bxrkeley Sedge I GAL 12"oc. "fl L:i 
PLIRPLECONEFLOYSER. 	 WHITE YARROW 
BLACK EYED SUSAN MIX  

CG Carey gloucodee Bloc Sedge 1 GAL 52" 0,0, 

FP Ficus Pumilo FIB Ivy 1 GAL per plans 

- TI __ RZ #21: HARDY YARDS REDEVELOPMENT 
LEONA STREET, CHAPMAN STREET, 

AND FULTON STREET 

PLANTING PLAN 
CO L8-03 

NOSE CITY SIGNATURES VAUD FOR ONE YEAR ONLY 
AFTER DATE GFSIGNATURES 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND ENGINEERING 

NCIER - 3/5IyflC & SIBEEV/CPI210 

OUSIENASI 	 . STOrM ON/ER QONJ1Y 

STRM 

FILE 	NO'  FOR CITY OF HOUSTON USE ONLY 

JOB 	NO: 
CITY DOG NO...,,,  

DATE: 	JULY 2015 
 

/ 

71.7 
NORTH B 5' 	10' 20'  

ORIGINAL SCALP. 1" 	10' 

SHED No 	40 OF 72 

I 9 
Co 
-J 

TURF (S 

9 

—.- 

EVA
- 

SHEET 18-02 FOR 

01./A NTITY) 

TU 
267 SF 

, PM4 	 PAW 

- __.iip 
WA 

.T1iiit 

ON--&T- 	__--- 

f\ PM4 	 /\ PM4 	 PM4 	 PM4 
	

PM4 	 / ,\ PM4 
9.1 	 CC  

26 
FF 	 _y F pF 7 	 £.. 

±j) 	

I I) 

OF 

	

,m.-m't 	 NO. DATE 	 eDVISIONS 	 APP 
PM4

9.2 
\__/ 	

/ 	• 	 CYPRESS REAL ESTATE ADVISORS 

/ 	
HARRIS COUNTY TEXAS 

rTURF (SEE 

	

SHEET L8-02 FOR I 	I 





lz • 0 
II- 

I o  
1E— 

V) 
Iz 
.0 
I0 
• LL 
'0 
I 
I 

I 

I 

NO. DATE 	 P00181050 	 APP. 

CYPRESS REAL ESTATE ADVISORS 
HARRIS COUNTY, TEXAS 

MATIM1460111101 MW  

TIRZ #211 HARDY YARDS REDEVELOPMENT 
LEONA STREET, CHAPMAN STREET, 

AND FULTON STREET 

PLANTING PLAN 
L8-12 

NOTE, CITE SIGNATURES VALID FOR DOE YEAR ONLY 
AFTER DATE OF SIGNATURES 

CITY OF HOUSTON 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WOR'<S AND ENGINEERING 

PASO 	 , -  IEHA'L E S/tEE//DImE 

PAOIEI/AIOR " 	 510/U cAlm AU/DY 
.mr 7 

F- - 

512PM 

/15 ND: 	FOR CITY OF HOUSTON USE DOLT 

458 NO: 	
CITY DYE NO. 

DATE: JULY 0010 

DUN. BY: OW  

€  7L.77 EBY 

oalO 

5460 

NORTH 	
05' 
	IS' 	 DO'  

ORIGINAL SCALE: 1" = 10' 

SHEET No. 49 OF 72 

00 

_-J i 
PA (74) 

/ QUANTITY 	J 
SF (38) 	 / 	I 

2139 SF 

QT  

.CHAPMANST 
9.1 

AA (3) OT 
9.1 

TURF 

/ 	2236SF 

"1 

BE (38) 94 
TURF (SEE 
S~ FT
QUANTITY)1

FFTL8-05 F 

83 	
PA(74) 

00 1 
PLANT LIST  PLANTING KEYNOTES 	ETAI  
ABBR. BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE SPACING ABBR, BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE SPACING 

9.0 	PLANTING AND LANDSCAPE 
TREES GRASSES 

ON 	Be/ole nigro Ricer BIrch 3" caliper  Ao Shown MC 	MI/hionbeIgla cop/lens Golf M/rhIy 3 GAL 24' ° 
9.1 TREE PLANTING IN GRAVEL. TYPE I 	II L9-Ol 

CE 	CcroidVrrr o 'Desert Mooeonn' Polo Verde 3" caliper (mom leader) 	As Shown ME 	Mohlecbnrgio arrrarsleyi El Toro El Toro Mohly 3 GAL 24" °. 92 TREE PLANTING IN GRAVEL TYPE 2 	lILT-RI 

53 SHRUB PLANTING 	 2 Lc-U1 
PM4 	Plo/error rn0050nw 4i0. Mexican  Sycamore 4" ne/per As Shown PA 	Penn/BoUrn olopeoornides 'Little Bonny' Little  Bunny  Penninetorn 3 GAL 24o.o. EU STEEL EDGING 	 5/ L9Ol 
PMG 	Ploteres Meooene Bin Mexican Sycamore 6' 0015cr As Shown TURF 95 VINE PLANTING 	 4/ 19.E1 
UT 	Goercus t000rre Texas Red 00k 4" 00/Per As Shown 

Cynodon dectylon Bermuda Gross PLANTING LEGEND 
PERENNIALS/SHRUBS 

M 	Agave Ova/folIO Wire/s's  Tongue  Ageon IS GAL 36".v  -  STEEL EDGING 

ASP 	
Agave 

 Blue Ram a
, 
 Sloe Flame Agave IS GAL As Shown 

' 
- 

AM 	AohiIIeo rn/IIefoI/om can occidenlehs YAle  yarrow  1 GAL 12" 5.0. 
'RB NA . 	, 	 SOD 	 L_... 	Ve  

SF 	Saloreforin000a 'Henry Doelberg' Herd Donlheng Solo/a 3 GAL 24"O .o. 
LITTLE SUNNY PENNISETUM 	L..,l EL TORO MUHLY 

VT 	Varbenw'Hornesteed Purple' HorneotnadVerbeno 1 GAL 180,0. 

ERF 	Echinooee psrporee, Purple C000flower, 1 GAL 120,0. HENRI DUEL8URG SALVIA 	I 	I BERKELEY SEDGE 

RoEbeoHIa rolE/do Block Eyed Sason .50/50 Mix 

GROUNDCOVER LJ GULF MUHLY 	 L..._ 	BLUE SEDGE __ 
C 	C 	/1nm GAl Berkeley S Sq IGAL 12 L' 
CO 	Demo gleo000ao 6/os Sedge I GAL 120.0. 

FR 	FI005 p0150/C FIg /03 1 GAL per plans 

\ 

ij 

\ N 

\ 	\ \ 



WHEREAS, the City of Houston, Texas (the "City") created Reinvestment Zone 
Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas (the "Zone") as a reinvestment zone pursuant to 
Ordinance 2003-1258 and Chapter 311, Texas Tax Code, as amended, and appointed its Board of 
Directors (the "Board of Directors"); and 

WHEREAS, the City authorized the creation of the Hardy/Near Northside 
Redevelopment Authority (the "Authority" ) pursuant to Resolution No. 2009-0032 to aid, assist 
and act on behalf of the City in the performance of the City's governmental and proprietary 
functions with respect to the common good and general welfare of the near northside areas; and 

WHEREAS, the Zone adopted and the City approved by City Ordinance No. 2008-1212, 
a Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan (Part A Plan) for the Zone, which was 
amended by (i) First Amended Project Plan and Reinvestment Financing Plan (Part B Plan) by 
City Ordinance No. 2009-1272 and by (ii) Second Amended Project Plan and Reinvestment 
Financing Plan (Part C Plan) by City Ordinance No. 2012-710 (as amended, the "Plan"); and 

WHEREAS, Section 311.011(e), Texas Tax Code, as amended, provides that the Zone 
may adopt an amendment to the Plan at any time, and such amendment takes effect upon 
approval by the City Council of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority desires to recommend that the Zone adopt the Part D - Third 
Amended Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan (the "Amendment") to provide for 
enhancements and improvements to the land in the Zone and to the land to be added to the Zone 
and to extend the boundaries of the Zone and, revise estimated project costs and revenue 
schedules; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has reviewed the Amendment, attached hereto as Exhibit A, 
and has determined that such Amendment should be adopted and submitted to the Zone and to 
the City Council of the City for approval. 

i 5MEMN £4II!!IMMIA150i 	Iir I] I 1[W IS] XIS] 

Section 1. 	All of the matters and facts recited in the preamble of this resolution are 
true and correct. 

Section 2. 	The Authority hereby adopts and recommends that the Zone adopt the Part 
D - Third Amended Project Plan and Reinvestment Zone Financing Plan for Reinvestment Zone 
Number Twenty-One, City of Houston, Texas, in substantially the form attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, and hereby determines that such plan is feasible. The Authority hereby recommends 

#4516106.1 



that the Zone submit the Amendment to the City Council of the City and requests that the City 
Council of the City approve the Amendment. 

Section 3. 	The Chair, Secretary, and other officers and members of the Authority, 
and the Authority's consultants and attorneys, are hereby directed and authorized to take such 
further action, provide such certifications, and prepare such correspondence as they determine is 
reasonably necessary to secure the approval of the City of the Amendment in accordance with 
Chapter 311, Texas Tax Code, as amended. 

PASSED AND APPROVED the 81h  day of February 2016. 

Chair, Board of Directors 

Secretary, Board of Directors 

2 

#4516106.1 



—mi rTfl fl-  I 

CreeKBayou I Parcels 

,_ I _ 

~W-,  Th 

LT 

F4---] \ 

N 9 



CONCEPTUAL  LAYOUT  
1 -45  NORTHJ 

 

Ep i \ 
5 . 

LEGEND 

i: 

.\\ s• 	 '. 	 \ 	 •. 	 \ 

- -_,__' 

 
' 	 \ 	 / 	 . 	 ... 

,.v '  - 	 Ii\  ,,- 	, 	 \ 	 \\ 	 \ 	.,, 
K 	..• 	 - 	 , 

,\ 	/ ±T1 	 c<T 
SCE , . 	 . 

. 
\ 	

- 

1 
I 	 ,:•. 

_________ ': 	C, r1:T\ 4. 
:r 

i 	 L• 	 \• 	. \\ ' 

Lo NUMBER OF ~ NES IS SU3,ECT TO CHANGE 

! 

LE I  - 	 - rr:;i 

rl L 
- 	 1 H 

1 

.- I 	
- 	 - - - 

- 	 - 	 - 	

--4--- ) 

- 	[iL1 	
it _ I 	' 	

-r- 	_ 	:< 	' 	 _ N 	
•: 	•- 	\\ 

- 	 - 	- 	 -  

Ll Tj 	2 	
in 

 

w 

\ 	
\ 

4_ 

 

! 
\ 

—I 

1 

- 	

• 	. 	. ' 

\\ 	L  7 \\\ 


